

DOT1X SIG

Group:

The 802.1X Special Internet Group comprises members of the community and selected industry experts and has been formed to research and maintain a watching brief of developments of the technology and to inform practical application of 802.1X for the Janet community. This includes, but is not limited to, input into steering of the eduroam(UK) service, .1X supplicants and deployment/configuration tools. [What is the DOT1XSIG? - scope of group](#) [1]

Contents - click on item and scroll to bottom of box to read

[RADIUS Server Choice Guide for eduroam](#) [2]

[QoS Probe Phase 1 Field Trial Feedback](#) [3]

[Janet Service Desk First Line Support for eduroam Enquiries](#) [4]

[Technical Specification 1.3 Changes Introduced to Accommodate Managed Service Provision](#) [5]

[eduroam Guest Access Accounts for Conference Delegates/Contractors](#) [6]

[What Value has eduroam Brought to the Community?](#) [7]

[Format of FreeRADIUS log to enable interoperation with Raptor](#) [8]

[eduroam\(UK\) Technical Specification - Beyond v1.3](#) [9]

[Risks Register for eduroam\(UK\) Service](#) [10]

[Radiator NRPS Performance Improvement Through Realm Prioritisation](#) [11]

[4G RFI](#) [12]

[802.11u Oct 2012 Update](#) [13]

[eduroam Companion - Towards open eduroam coverage data Presentation](#) [14]

[eduroam Companion - Towards Open eduroam Coverage Data](#) [15]

[eduroam\(UK\) Tech Spec 1.2 changes from v1.1](#) [16]

[eduroam\(UK\) RADIUS Vendor Specific Attributes draft description - Dave Reeve April 2012](#) [17]

[KPSN eduroam filtering - Dave Reeve April 2012](#) [18]

Meetings - Events, Agenda and Minutes

[DOT1X SIG Meeting 14 Agenda - 20th January 2014](#) [20]

[Actions from Meeting 13 - 3rd July 2013](#) [21]

[DOT1X SIG Meeting 13 Agenda - 3rd July 2013](#) [22]

[DOT1X SIG Meeting 12 Agenda - 25th February 2013](#) [23]

[DOT1X SIG Meeting 11 Agenda - 24th October 2012](#) [24]

[Minutes of Meeting 13 3rd July 2013 Bristol](#) [25]

[Minutes of Meeting 12 25th February 2013 London](#) [26]

[Minutes of Meeting 11 24th October 2012 London](#) [27]

[Minutes of Meeting 10 York 2nd April 2012](#) [28]

[Minutes of Meeting 9 Bristol 11 Jan 2012](#) [29]

[Minutes of Meeting 8 Loughborough 7 September 2011](#) [30]

[Minutes of Meeting 7 25th May 2011 Swansea](#) [31]

[Minutes of Meeting 6 6th December 2010](#) [32]

[Minutes of Meeting 5 4th October 2010 London](#) [33]

[Minutes of Meeting 4 13th July 2010 London](#) [34]

Default group content privacy:

[Log in to request membership](#) [35]

Source URL: https://community-stg.jisc.ac.uk/groups/dot1x-sig?f%5B0%5D=bundle%3Aarticle&f%5B1%5D=bundle%3Ablog_article&page=4

Links

[1] <https://community.jisc.ac.uk/groups/dot1x-sig/document/what-dot1xsig>

[2] <https://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/radius-server-choice-guide-eduroam>

[3] <https://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/qos-probe-phase-1-field-trial-feedback>

[4] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/janet-service-desk-first-line-support-eduroam-queries-draft>

[5] <https://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/technical-specification-v13-changes-introduced-accommodate-managed-service>

[6] <https://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/eduroam-guest-access-accounts-conference-delegatescontractors>

[7] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/what-value-has-eduroam-brought-community>

[8] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/format-freeradius-log-enable-interoperation-raptor>

[9] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/eduroamuk-technical-specification-beyond-v13>

[10] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/article/risks-register-eduroamuk-service>

[11] <https://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/radiator-nrps-performance-improvement-through->

realm-prioritisation

[12] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/4g-rfi>

[13] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/80211u-oct-2012-update>

[14] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/eduroam-companion-towards-open-eduroam-coverage-data-presentation>

[15] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/eduroam-companion-towards-open-eduroam-coverage-data>

[16] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/eduroamuk-tech-spec-12-changes-v11>

[17] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/eduroamuk-vendor-specific-radius-attributes>

[18] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/kpsn-eduroam-filtering-dave-reeve-april-2012>

[19] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/improving-efficiency-international-authentication-supporting-radsec>

[20] <https://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/event/dot1x-sig-meeting-14-agenda-20th-january-2014>

[21] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/actions-meeting-13-held-3rd-july-2013>

[22] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/event/dot1x-sig-meeting-13-agenda-3rd-july-2013>

[23] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/event/8021x-sig-meeting-12-25th-february-2013>

[24] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/event/dot1x-sig-meeting-11-agenda-24th-october-2012>

[25] <https://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-13-bristol-3rd-july-2013>

[26] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-12-london-february-2013>

[27] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-11-24th-october-2012-london>

[28] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-10-york-2nd-april-2012>

[29] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-9-bristol-11-jan-2012-0>

[30] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-8-loughborough-7-september-2011>

[31] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-7-25th-may-2011-swansea>

[32] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-6-6th-december-2010>

[33] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-5-4th-october-2010-london>

[34] <http://community.ja.net/groups/dot1x-sig/document/minutes-meeting-4-13th-july-2010-london>

[35] <https://community-stg.jisc.ac.uk/>